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Bennett Stein

From: Dasari, Manju <Manju.Dasari@ci.austin.tx.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 4:49 PM
To: Degraffenreid, Calvin
Cc: Arevalo, Arthur; Cochran, Pat; Simpson, Mike; McMullen, Tracy
Subject: ALPR Requirements Document

 
Calvin, 
 
We have worked on the ALPR Functional and Technical requirements document and is attached for your review. The 
rows in bright yellow are requirements in questions for you and the other rows (highlighted in light yellow) are the 
requirements from APD incorporated into the document.  
 
We appreciate if you could review this document and provide your feedback by tomorrow. As you may know, we are trying 
very hard to issue a PO next week to make sure we are with in the grant time lines.  
 
Please feel free to reach me if you have any further questions. 
 
Regards, 
 
Manju Dasari 
City of Austin - Wireless Communication Services Division 
1006 Smith Road, Austin, Texas 78721 
bus (512) 927-3245   fax (512) 927-3240  cell (512) 826-8752 
 
Manager: Mike Simpson mike.simpson@ci.austin.tx.us, (512) 927-3209 work, (512) 802-7170 pager (512)413-4009 
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